c’ UNITED STATES
k j e NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
N~ g WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

January 7, 1981

F. Frank Lyman, Esquire

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 T0 FOIA-80-606

Dear Mr. Lyman:

This is in response to your letter dated December 8, 1980, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a list of all
bidders responding to NRC Request for Proposal RS-0SD-81-001. This
confirms the information relayed during the telephone conversation
between you and Linda Robinson on January 6, 1981.

After NRC awards the contract, in approximately two or three months, we
will be able to provide you with the requested list of bidders. We will
hold your request pending response.

Sincerely,

. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

810115 009%.



